

FAO Spring Report

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 15:19:59 -0400

Hi Tim – Page 27 of the above noted report includes the following statement:

The Officer looks to the Auditor General as the provincial authority on the appropriate interpretation and application of accounting standards for the Province.

Do you know if that statement has been included in previous FAO reports or if it's a new statement?
There is not a similar statement in the report on the Fair Hydro Plan, based on the limited search I did.

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a stylized, bold, green font.